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Craig, Sondra

From: Craig, Sondra
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 4:01 PM
To: krw@gerkeexcavating.com
Subject: Limited Exemption for Construction Noise
Attachments: Notice - Gerke Excavating - Intersection of Hagar and Sumner.pdf; Invoice 198779.pdf

Kyle, 
 
Attached is the hearing notice as well as an invoice. I’m also sending a hard copy in the mail today. 
 
Once the agenda is created, I’ll email that to you as well (it won’t be ready until October 10 or 11). 
 

SONDRA CRAIG (she/her) 
Deputy City Clerk 
City Clerk’s Office 
City of La Crosse 
400 La Crosse Street  
La Crosse WI  54601 
 
craigs@cityoflacrosse.org 
Direct: 608.789.7549 | Office: 608.789.7510 
Visit the City Clerk webpage:  https://www.cityoflacrosse.org/your-government/departments/city-clerk 
 
City Clerk's Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday 
Public Service hours 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday in the City Hall Lobby 
  
Elected Officials and Members of Official Committees:  
In order to comply with open meeting requirements, please limit any reply to only the sender of this electronic communication. 
 


